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November 15, 2017

Ms. Petrina T. Herring
Administrator

Office of Criminal Justice Grants
Department of Law Enforcement
2331 Phillips Road

Tallahassee, Florida 32308

Dear Ms. Herring:
In compliance with State of Florida Rule 11D-9, F.A.C., the City of Pompano Beach approves the

distribution of $416,692 of Federal Fiscal Year 2017 Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant-
Countywide (JAG-C) Program funds for the following projects in Broward County:

Subgrantee/
Implementing Title of Project/Provider Agency Amount
Agency
Broward County/ ProjectRISE/HANDY, Inc.
Community Employability skills training and related services for youth ages
Partnerships 14-21 with behavioral health issues that impact their ability to
Division function socially, ~ academically/vocationally,  and/or
emotionally, and/or also adjudicated dependent and have
current Department of Juvenile Justice involvement. Youth $ 383,266
referred by the County’s Juvenile Predisposition Services (JPS)
are the priority population for these services. Included in the
priority population are groups such as Lesbian, Gay, Bisexual,
Transgendered and/or Questioning. (LGBTQ) individuals|
residing in Broward County.
Broward County/
Community Planning, Evaluation, Technology and Improvements/ $ 33,426
Partnerships Community Partnerships Division ’
Division
Total
Subgrantees: 2 Total Amount $416,692.
Sincerely,

Lamar Fisher, Mayor
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